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To the Board of Directors
and Executive Director of Springfield Regional Arts Council

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Springfield Regional Arts Council
as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America, we considered Springfield Regional Arts Council’s internal control
over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Organization’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Organization’s internal control.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding
paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies and, therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies
may exist that were not identified. However, as discussed below, we identified certain deficiencies in
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses and other deficiencies that we consider
to be significant deficiencies.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the organization’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected
and corrected, on a timely basis. We consider the following deficiencies in Springfield Regional Arts
Council’s internal control to be material weaknesses:

The Organization’s segregation of duties are not effectively designed and
implemented due to the size of the accounting and administrative staff. In addition,
there is a missing level of formal management review within the Organization.

A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance. We consider the following deficiencies in Springfield Regional Arts Council’s internal
control to be significant deficiencies:

The fixed asset schedule had not been internally updated in over three years. This
caused a material adjustment to fixed assets at June 30, 2014. We recommend the
fixed asset schedule be regularly updated and maintained.

During testwork, several agreements were not on file, including fiscal sponsorship agreements,
endowment agreements and employment contracts. We recommend an improved system to track
and file important agreements.
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During payroll testwork, four timesheets sampled had no approval signature. This
situation dictates that the Board of Directors remains involved in the financial affairs
of the Organization to provide oversight and independent review functions. We
recommend the Organization take steps to segregate duties and formal review to
help protect Organization assets

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management the board of
directors, and others within the organization, and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by
anyone other than these specified parties.

York & Hopp CPAs

ke & Hoee Chhs

Springfield, Missouri
January 5, 2015
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors of
Springfield Regional Arts Council

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Springfield Regional Arts Council (a
nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2014, and the
related statements of activities and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Springfield Regional Arts Council as of June 30, 2014, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.
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Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.
The schedule of administrative expenses on page 15 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and
is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management
and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing
and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In
our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements
as a whole.

Springfield, Missouri
January 5, 2015



Springfield Regional Arts Council
Statement of Financial Position

June 30, 2014
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents S 94,880
Investments - temporarily restricted 224,097
Investments - permanently restricted 186,897
Accounts receivable 15,822
Prepaid expenses 7,623
Total Current Assets 529,319
Noncurrent Assets
Equipment and furniture 199,060
Less Accumulated depreciation (163,860)
Total Noncurrent Assets 35,200
Total Assets S 564,519
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities
Accrued payroll liabilities S 8,515
Accrued vacation and sick leave 3,489
Deferred revenue 1,250
Other liabilities 2,694
Total Current Liabilities 15,948
Net Assets
Unrestricted - undesignated 110,176
Unrestricted - board designated 6,862
Total unrestricted net assets 117,038
Temporarily restricted 244,636
Permanently restricted 186,897
Total Net Assets 548,571
Total Liabilities and Net Assets S 564,519

See Independent Auditors’ Report and accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements.



Public Support and Revenue

Public Support
Artsfest
Eclectic Endeavors
Fresh
LemonDrop
First Night
First Friday Art Walk
Claymobile
Film
SRAC Programs
Operating

Grants
Film
First Night
ideaXfactory
SRAC Programs
Operating

Total Public Support

Revenue

Interest & dividend income

Investment gain

Total Revenue

Springfield Regional Arts Council

Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Net Assets released from restrictions

Restrictions satisfied

Total Public Support and Revenue

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

S 117,225 S - S - S 117,225
- 8,621 - 8,621
- 50,750 - 50,750
. 14,427 - 14,427
30,011 - - 30,011
15,360 - - 15,360
6,371 - - 6,371
- 2,510 - 2,510
54,577 - - 54,577
118,597 60,895 179,492
- 3,980 - 3,980
3,000 - - 3,000
3,310 - - 3,310
23,789 - - 23,789
11,289 - - 11,289
383,529 80,288 60,895 524,712
- 4,361 - 4,361
- 26,025 - 26,025
- 30,386 - 30,386

84,895 (84,895) - -
S 468,424 S 25,779 S 60,895 S 555,098

See Independent Auditors’ Report and accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements.



Springfield Regional Arts Council

Statement of Activities (Continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Expenses
Program Expenses
Artsfest
First Night
Eclectic Endeavors
Fresh
LemonDrop
Film
Event Production
Claymobile
ideaXfactory
Virtual GOAT
SRAC Programs
Total Program Expenses
Administrative Expenses
Loss on sale of assets
Total Expenses

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Net Assets, End of Year

See Independent Auditors’ Report and accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements.

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
S 39,341 S - S - S 39,341
20,240 - - 20,240
8,356 - - 8,356
47,760 - - 47,760
14,641 - - 14,641
5,187 - - 5,187
43,999 - - 43,999
9,691 - - 9,691
2,710 - - 2,710
662 - - 662
125,389 - - 125,389
317,976 - - 317,976
200,518 - - 200,518
301 - - 301
518,795 - - 518,795
(50,371) 25,779 60,895 36,303
167,409 218,857 126,002 512,268
S 117,038 S 244,636 S 186,897 S 548,571




Springfield Regional Arts Council
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Operating Activities
Changein net assets

Adjustments to reconcile changein net assets to net cash and cash equivalents

provided by operating activities
Depreciation
Loss on sale of equipment
Decrease in operating assets:
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenss
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Other liabilites
Deferred revenue
Accrued payroll liabilities
Accrued vacation and sick leave

Net cash and cash equivalents provided by operating activities
Investing Activities
Disbursements from endowments
Purchases of investments
Purchases of property and equipment
Net cash and cash equivalents used in investing activities
Net Decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, Beginning of Year

Cash and cash equivalents, End of Year

S 36,303
18,724
301

6,243
24

(2,484)
1,250
(2,634)
3,489
61,216
6,355
(121,225)
(2,599)
(117,469)
(56,253)

151,133

$ 94,880

See Independent Auditors’ Report and accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements.



Springfield Regional Arts Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2014

Note 1 — Nature of Organization

The Springfield Regional Arts Council was established in 1978 for the purpose of fostering cultural and
educational opportunities in the arts. The mission of the Organization is to enrich the cultural life in the
Springfield region through leadership that develops, supports and strengthens the arts and allows
accessibility to all residents.

The Springfield Regional Arts Council is primarily responsible for implementing the Community Cultural
Plan and is funded through membership, donations, grants and sponsorships. The Organization
sponsors several festivals each year, such as Artsfest, which is held the first weekend in May, and First
Night, which is held on December 31.

The Springfield Regional Arts Council serves as a fiscal sponsor for: Missouri Film Alliance of Springfield,
Eclectic Endeavors, LemonDrop and Fresh Gallery.

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting

The Organization prepares its financial statements on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Basis of Presentation

The Organization prepares its financial statements in accordance with the Financial Accounting
Standards Board Accounting Standards Codification (FASB ASC). The Organization is required to report
information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets.
Accordingly, net assets of the Organization and changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets include resources available for the general operations of the
Organization or designated by the board of directors for a specific use.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets include resources subject to donor-imposed purpose or time
restrictions that have not yet been met, but for which the ultimate purpose of the proceeds is
not permanently restricted. When a donor restriction expires, that is when a stipulated time
restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets
released from restrictions.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets include resources that donors have specified must be
maintained in perpetuity. The related income may be expended for such purposes as specified
by the donor, or if none, then for the general purpose of the Organization.



Springfield Regional Arts Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2014

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organization considers all highly liquid investments available for current use with an original
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. At June 30, 2014, there was $49,817 of cash
equivalents within the cash balances presented in the accompanying statement of financial position.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are reflected net of estimated uncollectible amounts. No provision has been made
for uncollectible accounts, as management considers all accounts to be currently collectible.
Uncollectible accounts are expensed on an individual basis when they are deemed to no longer be
collectible. Accounts receivable consist of funds due from various exhibitors totaling $15,822 at June 30,
2014.

Property and Equipment

Depreciable assets are carried at cost or, if donated, at the approximate fair value at the date of
donation. All costs for property and equipment greater than $500 and with depreciable lives greater
than one year are capitalized. Upon disposal of fixed assets, the costs and accumulated depreciation are
removed from the accounts, and the resulting gain or loss, if any is included in the accompanying
statements of activities.

Depreciation is charged to expense using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the
assets. Expenditures for repairs and maintenance are charged to expense as incurred, and additions and
improvements that significantly extend the lives of assets are capitalized at cost.

The estimated useful lives for each major depreciable classification of property and equipment are as

follows:
Equipment 3 —-10years
Vehicles 10 years
Compensated Absences

The Organization accrues a liability for accumulated vacation and sick leave for its employees. Full time
employees earn up to fifteen paid vacation days and twelve sick days each fiscal year. Vacation days can
accrue up to twice the amount earned in one year and sick days can be accrued up to forty days and be
used the following fiscal year. Employees are entitled to receive payment for unused vacation. After 15
years of continuous full time employment, employees are entitled to receive payment for unused sick
leave upon termination.



Springfield Regional Arts Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2014

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Tax Exempt Status

The Springfield Regional Arts Council is a tax exempt organization under Internal Revenue Code Section
501(c)(3) and, as such, is not subject to income taxes on income received for exempt purposes. Federal
law imposes tax on income that is not related to an organization’s tax-exempt purpose or otherwise
excluded under the code.

The Organization has processes presently in place to ensure the maintenance of its tax-exempt status, to
identify and report unrelated income, determine its filing and tax obligations, and to review other
matters that may be considered tax positions. Management of the Organization believes that all
positions taken in those returns would be sustained if examined by taxing authorities. The
Organization’s tax returns remain subject to audit by the IRS for three years after filing. At June 30,
2014, the returns for tax years 2011, 2012, and 2013 remain open.

Revenue Recognition

The Organization recognizes contributions when received and considered them to be available for use
without restriction unless the donor stipulates otherwise. Restricted grants or contributions whose
restrictions are met during the same reporting period are recognized as unrestricted revenue.

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted or permanently restricted
net assets depending on the existence or nature of any donor restrictions. All contributions are
considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the donor. Amounts
received that are designated for future periods or restricted by the donor for specific purposes are
reported as temporarily restricted or permanently restricted support that increases those net asset
classes. When a temporary restriction expires, temporary restricted net assets are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from
restrictions. The Organization chooses to show restricted contributions whose restrictions are met in
the same reporting period as restricted contributions and a reclassification.

The Organization reports donations of real property as unrestricted support unless explicit donor
stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used.

Donated Services

ASC 958-605-25 defines the criteria for the inclusion of donated services within the financial statements
as those requiring technical expertise that would be purchased if not donated. The Springfield Regional
Arts Council did not have services donated during the year ended June 30, 2014.

Advertising

The Organization incurs various advertising costs and they are expensed as incurred. Total advertising
expense was $5,950 for the year ended June 30, 2014.

Fundraising Expenses

Revenue from fundraisers is stated separately on the Statement of Activities. Gross fundraising revenue
was $162,596 and direct costs were $59,581 for the year ended June 30, 2014.



Springfield Regional Arts Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2014

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through January 5, 2015, the date which the financial
statements were available to be issued.

Reclassifications

Certain information from prior year financial statements has been reclassified to conform to the current
year presentation format.

Note 3— Endowment Funds

The Organization’s investments include various endowment funds held at the Community Foundation of
the Ozarks, Inc. The accounts are recorded at fair value on a recurring basis during the year ended June
30, 2014 using quoted prices in active markets.

Interpretation of Relevant Law

The Board of Directors have interpreted the State Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act
(SPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of donor-
restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this
interpretation, the Organization classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the original value of
gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent
endowment, and (c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with the
direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund. The
remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in permanently
restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are
appropriated for expenditure by the organization in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence
prescribed by SPMIFA. In accordance with SPMIFA, the organization considers the following factors in
making a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds:

1. The duration and preservation of the fund

2. The purposes of the organization and the donor-restricted endowment fund
3. General economic conditions

4. The possible effect of inflation and deflation

5. The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
6. Other resources of the organization

7. The investment policies of the organization

Return Objectives

The Organization has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt to
maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets, while allowing for a predictable stream of
funding to operations, if needed. Endowment assets include those assets of donor-restricted funds that
the Organization must hold in perpetuity or for a donor-specified period. Under this methodology, the
endowment assets are invested in a manner that is intended to produce positive results.

10



Springfield Regional Arts Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2014

Note 3—- Endowment Funds (Continued)

Strategies Employed for Achieving Objectives

To satisfy its long term rate-of-return objectives, the Organization relies on a total return strategy in
which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and unrealized) and
current yield (interest and dividends).

Spending Policy

The Organization follows the donor’s stipulation in regard to endowment funds, which requires the
original gift to be held in perpetuity and the income and appreciation earned to be used for operating
assets, if needed. The Organization retains the option to appropriate for expenditure the income and
appreciation earned above and beyond the original gift. However, consistent with prior years’ results,
the Organization continues to follow a policy of long-term asset growth. For the year ended June 30,
2014, the Arts in Education Endowment had $6,355 released from the endowment for expenditure.

Investments at June 30, 2014, consisted of the following:

Temporarily Permanently

Restricted Restricted Total
Springfield Regional Arts Council Fund § 156,342 $ - S 156,342
Creamery Arts Center Endowment 13,438 104,530 117,968
Cultural Trust Fund Endowment 41,381 50,354 91,735
MFAS Fund Endowment 3,167 - 3,167
Arts in Education Endowment 9,769 32,013 41,782

S 224,097 S 186,897 $ 410,994

The changes in endowment net assets for the year ended June 30, 2014 were:

Investment Investment Realized Unrealized
6/30/2013 Contributions Income Fees Distributions Gain Gain 6/30/2014
Springfield Regional Arts Council Fund $ 123,313 § 32,541 $ 1,364 S (876) S - S - S - $ 156,342
Creamery Arts Center Endowment 66,351 40,160 1,211 (720) - 552 10,414 117,968
Cultural Trust Fund Endowment 78,572 2,381 1,183 (662) - 590 9,671 91,735
MFAS Fund Endowment 3,156 - 30 (19) - - - 3,167
Arts in Education Endowment 24,731 18,354 573 (318) (6,355) 302 4,495 41,782

S 296,123 $ 93,436 $ 4361 $§ (2,595) S (6,355) $1,444 $ 24,580 $410,994

SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements, establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to
valuation techniques used to measure fair value. This hierarchy consists of three broad levels: Level 1
inputs consist of unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identified assets and have the highest
priority, Level 2 inputs are based primarily on quoted prices for similar assets in active or inactive
markets, Level 3 assets have the lowest priority. For the year ended June 30, 2014, the Organization had
no Level 2 or 3 investments.

11



Springfield Regional Arts Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2014

Note 4- Property and Equipment

Major classifications of property and equipment, stated at cost, are as follows:

Equipment S 157,322
Vehicles 41,738
199,060

Less accumulated depreciation (163,860)
Net property and equipment S 35,200

Depreciation expense amounted to $18,724 for the year ended June 30, 2014.

Note 5 — Employee Benefits
The Springfield Regional Arts Council maintains a Simple IRA retirement plan that covers all full-time
employees. The Organization matches employee contributions up to 3% of eligible compensation.
Employer matching contributions for the year ended June 30, 2014 was $1,239.
The Organization’s liability for compensated absences of their employees was $3,489 as of June 30,
2014. This represents amounts owed to employees under the Organization’s paid vacation and sick
leave policies, which are described in Note 2.

Note 6 — Net Asset Designations and Restrictions

Unrestricted net assets are designated for the following purpose at June 30, 2014:

Virtual GOAT S 1,154
Claymobile 1,435
ideaXfactory 1,406
Movies at Founders 921
CFO Scholarship 500
CFO Fabrication 596
SATO 48 Hour Challenge 850

Board Designated Unrestricted Net Assets S 6,862

12



Springfield Regional Arts Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2014

Note 6 — Net Asset Designations and Restrictions (Continued)

Restricted net assets consist of the following at June 30, 2014:

Temporarily Permanently Total

Restricted Restricted Restricted

Arts in Education Endowment S 9,769 S 32,013 S 41,782
MFAS Fund Endowment 3,167 - 3,167
Springfield Regional Arts Council Fund 156,342 - 156,342
Creamery Arts Center Endowment 13,438 104,530 117,968
Cultural Trust Endowment 41,381 50,354 91,735
Fresh 6,063 - 6,063
Eclectic Endeavors 757 - 757
MFAS 13,719 - 13,719
Temporarily Restricted Net Assets S 244,636 S 186,897 S 431,533

Note 7 — Lease Commitments

The Springfield Regional Arts Council conducts its operations from a building that is leased under an
operating lease agreement with the City of Springfield, Missouri at annual rate of $10. The lease expires
May 31, 2020 and has options to renew for additional periods beyond the current lease period.

The Organization entered into a contract with various arts organizations to sublease space at the
Creamery Arts Center. Each organization will provide annual rent of $S10 to the Organization on July 1 of
each year. Each lease is effective for one year and has options to renew for additional periods beyond
the current lease period. The current tenants include Springfield Symphony Association, Inc, Springfield
Regional Opera, Inc, Springfield Ballet, Inc and Care to Learn.

The Organization entered into a contract with Men’s Chorus of the Ozarks to sublease space at the
Creamery Arts Center. Men’s Chorus of the Ozarks will provide annual rent of $165 to the Organization
on July 1 of each year. The lease is effective for one year and has options to renew for additional periods
beyond the current lease period.

The Organization entered into a contract with Nathan and Jennifer Falter, doing business as Springfield
Pottery to lease Claymobile, in exchange for a portion of the revenue generated. The lease is effective
for one year and has options to renew for additional periods beyond the current lease period.

13



Springfield Regional Arts Council

Notes to the Financial Statements

June 30, 2014

Note 7 — Lease Commitments (Continued)

The following table presents future minimum lease payments under the above operating leases with

initial or remaining periods of one year or more at June 30, 2014:

For Year Ended June 30, Amount
2015 S 10

2016 10

2017 10

2018 10

2019 10

S 50

Note 8 — Concentrations of Risk

The Organization conducts operations solely in Southwest Missouri and, therefore, is subject to risks
from changes in local economic conditions. The Organization’s two primary fundraisers are outdoor

events and are highly susceptible to seasonal weather conditions.

At June 30, 2014, cash in banks did not exceed federally insured amounts by the FDIC.

Current Economic Conditions

The current economic conditions continue to present nonprofit organizations with circumstances and
challenges, which in some cases have resulted in slower collection of accounts receivable, decreased

donations, and declining memberships, in effect impacting total revenue.
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Springfield Regional Arts Council
Schedule of Administrative Expenses
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Salaries S 64,312
Payroll taxes 5,923
Employee benefits 10,029
Contract Labor 27,595
Advertising 2,303
Accounting 10,940
Cleaning and maintenance 3,515
Fees 3,446
Depreciation 18,724
Repairs 1,891
Food supplies 1,010
Business insurance 8,783
Gifts and awards 1,697
Website 1,226
Mileage 1,190
Supplies and materials 2,257
Postage 786
Printing and copying 1,104
Purchases for resale 644
Utilities 25,856
Publications 1,428
Telephone 3,266
Travel and training 1,332
Sponsorships expense 1,029
Miscellaneous 232

S 200,518



Form 990 OMB No. 1545-0047
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2013
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
Department of the Treasury :I Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service nformation about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning Jul 1 ,2013,and ending Jun 30 , 2014
B Check if applicable: C Name of organization  SPR| NGFlI ELD REG ONAL ARTS COUNCI L D Employer Identification Number
] Address change Doing Business As 43-1225541
Name change Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
| |nitial return 411 N SHERVAN PARKWAY (417) 862-2787
Terminated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
] Amended return SPRI NGFI ELD MO 65802 G Gross receipts $ 555, 098.
] Application pending | F Name and address of principal officer: H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates? HYES %No
LESLI E FORRESTER 411 N SHERVAN PARKWAY SPRI NGFI ELD MO 65802 ") areallsubordnates included? | Jves | |no
| Tax-exempt status |X| 501(c)(3) | | 501(c) ( )< (insertno.) | |4947(a)(l) or | |527
J Website: » VWWV SPRI NGFI ELDARTS. ORG H(c) Group exemption number >
K Form of organization: |X| Corporation | |Trust | | Association | | other ™ | L Year of formation: 1978 | M state of legal domicile: MO
[Part] |Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: SRAC'S MSSION |'S TO TRANSFORM LI VES AND ENRI CH QUR COVMUNITY THROUGH THE ARTS.
§ _______________________________________________________________
E _______________________________________________________________
S| 2 Checkthisbox = | ] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
S| 3  Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) . . . . . . . . .. oo v v v 3 21
ﬁ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, linelb) . . . . . . . . .. .. ... 4 21
:_g 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line2a) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. 5 7
=| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . . . . . . . . . . oL 6 150
<t| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 . . . . .« o o oo i 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T,line34 . . . . . . . . .« o v v v v v v v v v 7b
Prior Year Current Year
° 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, linelh) . . . . . ... ... ... ... ... ... 188, 976. 237, 960.
2 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, line2g) . . . . . « « o o o 000 o oo oo 439, 583. 277, 167.
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4,and7d) . . . . . . . . ... ... .. 558. 30, 386.
I | 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), line§ 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11€) . + « . . . + . . . . -2, 333. -4, 417.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . . . . . 626, 784. 541, 096.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Paft IX, column (A), lines1-3) . . . . . . . . ... ... 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A)pline4) . . . . . ... ... ... .. 0.
® 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) . . . . . 145, 243. 124, 444,
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line1le) . . . . . . .. .. ... ... 0.
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part:X, column (D), line 25) > 0.
117 other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) . . . . . . . . .. . . . .. 419, 558. 379, 960.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) . . . . . .. .. 564, 801. 504, 404.
.| 19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 18 fromline12 . . . . .. ... ... ....... 61, 983. 36, 692.
; 8 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
ﬁﬁ 20 Totalassets (Part X, linedB)4 . . . . . o o o o o e e e 528, 595. 564, 519.
;-g 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line26) . . . . . . . . . . . . e 16, 716. 15, 948.
z2 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline20 . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... 511, 879. 548, 571.

[Part Il |Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and
complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Slgn } Signature of officer |Date
Here } LESLI E FORRESTER EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR
Type or print name and title.
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer’s signature Date Check |_| i PTIN
Paid BRI TTANY K HOPP BRI TTANY K HOPP 01/ 05/ 15 sefremployed | P01230025
Preparer |Fimsname * YORK & HOPP CPAS
Use Only |fimsaddess ™ 305 W COMMERCI AL ST. FmsEN > 27- 1353196
SPRI NGFI ELD MO 65803 phoneno. (417) 882-2608
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... ... |X| Yes | | No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEA0101 11/08/13 Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) SPRI NGFI ELD REG ONAL ARTS COUNCI L 43-1225541 Page 2
[Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartIll . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... ... ... ...
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

THE SRAC, | NCORPORATED I N 1978, CONNECTS PEOPLE AND THE ARTS. | T

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior

FOrm 990 0r 990-EZ?. . . . . & o i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e D Yes No
If 'Yes,’ describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . . . . . . D Yes No

If 'Yes,’ describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4 a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 39, 341. including grantsof $ 0. )(Revenue $ 117, 225. )
ARTSFEST ON HI STORI C WALNUT STREET |'S AN ANNUAL ARTS FESTI VAL THAT

4b (Code: ) (Expenses  $ 20, 240. including grants of $ 0. ) (Revenue $ 30, 011. )
FI RST NI GHT SPRI NGFI ELD! | S#/A FAM LY- FRI ENDLY, ALCOHOL- FREE CELEBRATI ON

4c (Code: ) (Expenses/ $ 9, 691. including grants of  $ 0. ) (Revenue $ 6, 371. )
THE CLAYMOBILE. | S A MOBI LE CERAM C EDUCATI ON OUTREACH PROGRAM THAT | S

4 d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses  $ 233, 634. including grants of  $ 0. ) (Revenue $ 69, 937. )
4 e Total program service expenses » 302, 906.
BAA TEEA0102 07/02/13 Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013) SPRI NGFI ELD REG ONAL ARTS COUNCI L 43-1225541 Page 3
[Part IV _|Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If 'Yes,” complete
Schedule A. . . o o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? . . . . . . . . . . .. .. 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Part 1. . . . . . . . . . . . . . e e 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Part 1l . . . . . . . . . . .0 0000 oo oo 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule C, PartIll . . . . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, X
Part | . o o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part 1l . . . . . . . . ... ... ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If 'Yes,’
complete Schedule D, Part Il « « « « v v v o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part IV . . . . . . . . . . L e e e e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, PartV . . . . . . . . .. ... ... ... 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes’, then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VIII, 1X,
or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 10? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule
3 TR0 =Y Y/ P 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part VIl. . . . . . . . . oo o oo 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 1672 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part VIl . . . . . . . . . . . .. 0o oo 1lc X
d Did the organization report an amount for other.assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes, complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . . . . o o 0 o 0 i it e e e e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities,in Part X, line 25? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part X . . . . . . . 11e| X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part X . . . . . 11f X
12 a Did the organization obtain separate;independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule D, Parts X1, and XIl« « « ce e « e ettt e e e 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated;independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,” and
if the organization answered:’No’ to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll is optional . . . . . . . . . . .. 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in'section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If 'Yes,’ complete ScheduleE. . . . . . . . . . ... ... 13 X
14 a Did the organization maintainan office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . . . . . . . . ... . ... 1l4a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or/more? If 'Yes, complete Schedule F, Partsland IV . . . . . . . . . . . . . o o o0 oo 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Partslland IV . . . . . . . . . . . . oo 00 oo 15 X
16 Did the organization report.on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV . . . . . . . . . . . .. oo oo 16 X
17 Did‘the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column,(A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . oo 000000 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII,
lines 1c and 8a2 If 'Yes,' complete SChedule G, Part Il « « « « « v« v v v v vt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 'Yes,’
complete Schedule G, Part ll. « « « « v v v o vt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 19 X
20 a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes,’ complete ScheduleH . . . . . . . ... ... ... .. 20 X
b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisreturn? . . . . . . . . .. .. 20b

BAA TEEA0103 11/08/13 Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) SPRI NGFI ELD REG ONAL ARTS COUNCI L 43- 1225541 Page 4
[Part IV_|Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organizations or
government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule |, Partsland Il . . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part
IX, column (A), line 2? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule I, Parts land Ill . . . . . . . . . . . . . o v v v v v i i o 22 X
23 Did the organization answer 'Yes’ to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,’ complete
SChEAUIE J + « « v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 23 X
24 a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If 'Yes,’ answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. If 'No,/gotoline25a . . . . . . . . o o o i i i e e e e e e e e e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . . . . . . . . ... 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds?. . . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 24c
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of’ issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during theyear? . . . . . .. ... .. 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part1 . . . . . . . . . . o000 0o oo 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes,’ complete
SChedUIE L, Pt |« « « v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons?
If 50, complete SChedule L, PArt Il « « v v v v v v o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part Il . . . . . . . . . o o o i i i i it e e e e 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . . .. ... .. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule L, Part IV . « « o o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28b| X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, PartIV . . . . . . . . .. .. ... ... 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000:in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes,’ complete ScheduleM . . . . . . . . .. 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule M . . . . . 0. . L L e e e e e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule N, Part1. . . . . . . 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule N, Part Il « « v v v v e e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If 'Yes, complete Schedule R, Part| . . . . . . . . . . . . . o o e 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Parts I, llI, IV,
and V, INE L « v v vt e e v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . . . . « « « « o o o o o o v v v o L 35a X
b If 'Yes' to line 35a;'did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, PartV,line2 . . . . . . . . . .. .. .. .. 35b
36 Section 501 c?(s) organizations. Did the orgajanizatio,n make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization?[f’Yes,“complete Schedule R, PartV,line2 . . .. . . . . . . . . . L. e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for/federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, PartVI . . . . . . . . ... ... .. 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 v 38 X

BAA

TEEA0104 11/11/13

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) SPRI NGFI ELD REG ONAL ARTS COUNCI L 43- 1225541 Page 5
[Part V | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartV . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . o0 oo |_|
Yes | No
1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . . . . . .. la 24
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable. . . . . . . .. 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize WINNEIS? . . . . .« o 0 i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e 1c| X
2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn . . . . . 2a 7
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . . . . . . . . .. 2b| X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3 a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringtheyear?. . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. 3a X
b If'Yes' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If 'No’ to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. ... 3b
4 a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . . . . . . . . 4a X
b If 'Yes,’ enter the name of the foreign country: >
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5 a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear?. . . . . . . . . . .. .. 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . . . . . . . . .. 5b X
c If 'Yes, to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOrm 8886-T? . . . . . . & & i i i i e e e e e e e e e e 5c
6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... 0L, 6a X
b If 'Yes,’ did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
nottax deductible? . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services provided to the Payor?. . . . . o o o v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e 7al X
b If 'Yes,’ did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . . . . ... ... ... 7b| X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file
FOMMB2822 '+ « v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7c X
d If 'Yes, indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear . . . . . . . .. ... .. .. | 7 d|
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?. . . . . . . . . | Te X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay prémiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?. . . . . . . . . .. 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution/of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
asrequired? . . . . . oo e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
FOrm 1098-C? . . . . o o o o o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the
supporting organization, or a donoradvised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business
holdings at any time duringthe year? ../, . . . . . 0 o . L L e e e e e e e e e e e e 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make;any taxable distributions under section 4966? . . . . . . . . . . . . ..o e e e 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution tora-donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . . . . . ... ... 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations./Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line12. . . . . . . . . . . .. .. 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 12, for public use of club facilites . . . . . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members orshareholders. . . . . . . . .. .. ... 00000 1la
b Gross income from:other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or.received fromthem.). . . . . . . . .o oo oo 11b
12a Section4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?. . . . . . . . . . 12a
b If 'Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . . . . . | 12 b|
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanonestate? . . . . . . . . . .. . . ... ... ... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . . . . . . . ... ... .. 13b
c Enter the amountofreservesonhand . . . . . . . . . . . ... 0000000 n e 13c
14 a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during thetaxyear? . . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... 1l4a X
b If 'Yes,’ has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No,’ provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . . . . . . .. .. 14b

BAA TEEA0105 07/02/13

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) SPRI NGFI ELD REG ONAL ARTS COUNCI L 43-1225541 Page 6

[Part VI |Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes’ response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No’ response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartVI. . . . . . . .. . .. ... oo oo L. |7|

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1 a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . . . . . la 21
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . 1b 21
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee or key employee? . . . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . . . . . . . .. ... ... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents
since the prior Form 990 was filed? . . . . . . . o o o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . . . . . . . . .. 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . . . . . . L L e e 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
members of the governingbody? . . . . . . . . L oL e e e e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or other persons other than the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . o e 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following:
aThe governing bOdy? . .« « v v o v v i i e e e e e e e 8a|l X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . .. . . ... ... oo 8b| X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If 'Yes,’ provide the names and addresses in ScheduleO . . . . . .. ... ... ... .. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... oo o 000000 10a X
b If 'Yes, did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization’s eXempt pUrpoSeES?. « « + v o o . i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 10b
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? . . . . . . . . . . .. 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12 a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest palicy? If 'No,’gotoline13. . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... ... .. 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees,/and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
toconflicts? . . . . . ... e 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,’ describe in
Schedule O how thiswas done - -« ade . o o o o i e e e e e e e e e e 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . . . . . . . . . . .. oL o 13 X
14 Did the organization have awritten document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .o 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . .. . . ... ... 0oL 15a X
b Other officers of key employees of the organization. . . . . . . . . . . . 0 o o o e e e e e 15b X
If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions.)
16 a Did the organization inyest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dUfing the YEar? . . . . . o o o o i i e e e e e e e 16a X
b If 'Yes,’ did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?. . . . . . . . . . Lol e e e 16b

Section/C. Disclosure
17 Listthe states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed >

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for public
inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.

Own website |:| Another’s website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization:

> LESLI E FORRESTER 411 N SHERVAN PARKWAY ~SPRI NG-I ELD MO 65802 (417) 862-2787

BAA TEEA0106 07/02/13 Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)  SPRI NGFI ELD REG ONAL ARTS COUNCI L 43-1225541 Page 7

[Part VIl |Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart VIl . . . . . . . . . ... . o o o o D

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.

® |ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of ’key employee.’

® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

® |ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

@ Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
(A) , (B) Positt)ion (doI not check motrJe trI:an (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Oneoﬁi%)ér'fngsas (?i?éi?grlltsrus?eean Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per ) compensation from compensation from amount of other
week (list s ST STl =Ta T the organization related organizations compensation
any hours =3la|l=&535| e (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
e |2\ E|8| 8|23 3 and retated
gt’ions g— g g é b= % = organizations
below S =2 S| ®*8
dotted g = b 3
line) g._ g @ ot
_@®) LOUSE KNAUER | _2.00
PRESI DENT X 0 0 0
_@ JONATHAN GANO_ | _2.00
VI CE PRESI DENT X 0. 0. 0.
_®_ PAMRUBERT | 2.00
| MMEDI ATE PAST PRESI DENT X 0. 0. 0.
_@ JEFF CUMEY | 42.00
EX- OFFI Cl O X 0. 0. 0.
_O® ERICASMTH 4 _2.00
TREASURER X 0. 0. 0.
_6) SALLY BAIRD | _2.00
SECRETARY X 0. 0. 0.
_(@_KRISTY CHASTAIN ____ | ~2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0 0 0
_(®)_GENNY CRAMER _ { mwe. _2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
_(©)_JENNY FILLMER EDWARDS | 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(19 LYLE FOSTER . " | _2.00
BOARD MENMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(1 DEREK FRALEY . | _2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(12 M CHAELTEREELANDER | 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(13)_ PENNY GORDON:- CHUMBLEY | _2. 00
BOARD. MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(4 JON HERBERT | _2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.

BAA TEEA0107 07/08/13 Form 990 (2013)
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|Part VIl [Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(B) ©
(A) Average | (do not chsglflrtrlgge_ than one (D) (B) (F)
Der- | oicerand A dreomsiod) | compepeniantion | comebaniontom | ambiorataher
(Ii"lsvteaelrliy S o] g SIES % I the_ organi?ation relatgd orgar]izations compensation
ptany 12 8l 2| =% |& |3 §|5 | W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
o 3 E8|glcEE ndrelated
g?glga:r?iga 5 5| § =2 8 g b organizations
- tions g = S é
v | BE 8] F
line) & =
(15 ANDREWJARED | 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
a6 CGNDY LEAR ] 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
an JIMLOAMEYER ] 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
@ G\ RY MSS ] 2. 00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(19)_HEATHER ROONEY MCBRIDE | 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(20) MEGANNE ROGEN O NEAL | 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
@1 _JON STEINBERG ] 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(22 RACHEL JAMESON _ | 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(@3 LEAH HAMLTON ] 40.00
EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(@4 LESLIE FORRESTER | 40.00
EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
e 4] N
1bSub-total. « v v v v e e e e e e e e e e > 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA». . . . . . . . . . ... >
dTotal (add linesdband 1c) - - - v v v v v vt e e e e > 0. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization ™
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee 3 X

on line 1a? If 'Yes,’ complete:Schedule J for such individual

4 For any individual listed on'line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If 'Yes’ complete Schedule J for
suchindividual - . .« o o e e e e e e e e e e e 4 X

5 Did any person listed on'line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule J forsuchperson . . . . . ... ... .. ....... 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation framithe organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
(A) B ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization »

BAA

TEEA0108 11/11/13

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) SPRI NGFI ELD REG ONAL ARTS COUNCI L 43-1225541 Page 9
Part VIII| Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart VIIl . . . . . . ... 000 oo |:|
(B) © (©)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514

E @ 1a Federated campaigns . . . . . la
< Z| b Membershipdues . . .. ... 1b
oo ..
s Fundraising events. . . . . . . lc 13, 100.
% x  d Related organizations . . . . . 1d
o3 E' e Government grants (contributions) . . le 19, 108.
=&
.% &l f Allother contributions, gifts, grants, and
as similar amounts not included above . . 1f 205, 752.
E g g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f. $
S=| hTotal. Addlinesla-1f . . . . . ..o > 237. 960.
g Business Code
=
W) 2a ARTS PROGRAMB_ _ _ __ __ 711300 277, 167. 277, 167. 0. 0.
g b _
= ‘-
g4
= e
8 f All other program service revenue . . .
o g Total. Add lines2a-2f . . .. ... ... ........ > 277, 167.
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similaramounts) . . . . . . . ... ... 30, 386. 30, 386. 0. 0.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . . *
5 Royalties. . . . . . . .o oo >
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a Grossrents . . . ..
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss) . .
d Netrentalincomeor(loss) . . . . . . .4 . . ... ... >
7 a Gross amount from sales of () Securities @ Other
assets other than inventory .
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . .
¢ Gain or (loss)
d Netgainor(loss). . . . . o o o Lo oo >
w | 8a Gross income from fundraising events
= (not including. . $ 13, 100.
= of contributions reported.on line 1c).
z SeePart IV, line18. « &« . . .. .. a 9 585
[T} L =
E b Less: direct expenses . ... 4. . . . b 14. 002.
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . . . . . . . > -4, 417. 0. -4,417.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line19... . . . .« . .. a
b Less: direct expenses . ... . L L. b
¢ Net income or(loss) from gaming activites. . . . . . . . >
10a Grossssales of inventery, less returns
andallowances . ... ... .... a
b Less: costofgoodssold . . . . . .. b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . . . . . . . >
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
1lla
b
c
d All otherrevenue. . . . . . ... ..
e Total. Add lines11a-11d. . . . . . . . . . . . . ...
12 Total revenue. See instructions . . . . . . .. ... .. > 541, 096. 307, 553. 0. -4, 417.

BAA

TEEA0109 07/08/13

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

SPRI NGFI ELD REG ONAL ARTS COUNCI L

43-1225541 Page 10

[Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not includ t ted on ) ® © (@)
l()) r;(é lnbc ube argolurl; S fr(leapor ?/IIIon Ines Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10Db of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments
and organizations in the United States. See
PartIV,line21 . . . . ... ... ... ...
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line22 . . . .
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . .
4 Benefits paid to or for members. . . . . . ..
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . . . . . . . ..
6 Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
in section 4958(c)(3)B)- - - - - - . ... ..
7 Other salaries and wages. . . . . . . . . .. 105, 353. 41, 041. 64,312. 0.
g Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and 403(b) employer
contributions). . . . . ... Lo
9 Other employee benefits . . . . . ... ... 10, 029. 0. 10, 029. 0.
10 Payrolltaxes . . . .« o v v v oo 9, 062. 3,139. 5, 923. 0.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
aManagement. . . . . .. ... oL
blLegal. . . ... ... ... o
CACCOUNtNG « « + + v v v v e e e 11, 540. 600. 10, 940. 0.
dLobbying. . . ... ... ... ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 .
f Investment managementfees . . . .. ...
g Other. (If line 11g amt exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0). . . 1, 406. 1,144. 262. 0.
12 Advertising and promotion . . . . . ... . A 5,410. 3, 370. 2, 040. 0.
13 Officeexpenses . . . . . . . ... .4 12, 684. 3, 349. 9, 335. 0.
14 Information technology . . . . . . . . .4 . . 2. 318. 792. 1, 526. 0.
15 Royalties. . . . . .. ... o oL
16 Occupancy. . . .« « v v v v v v fe oo 82, 483. 57, 145. 25, 338. 0.
17 Travel « v v v oo e A 2.566. 104. 2.462. 0.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials . . . . . . . . ... L oL
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . ..
20 Interest. . . . . . .4 C D Ee - .
21 Payments to affiliates. . "o . . 40 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . . 18, 724. 0. 18, 724. 0.
23 INSUTANCE + + « omime « « « o e v v e 11, 960. 2.712. 9, 248. 0.
24 Other expenses.Atemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e. If line 24e amount:exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e
expenses on ScheduleO.) . . . . . .. ...
a CONTRACT..LABOR.  _ _ _ _ ____ 51,130 23,535 27, 595 (0]
b EVENT PRODUCTION _ _ 45, 031 45, 031 (0] (0]
¢ ADM NILSTRATIVE EXPENSE _ _ _ _ 600 0 600 0
d ARTHST SALES 18, 728 18, 728 0 0
e Allotherexpenses’ - . . . . . . v v v o ... 115, 380. 102, 216. 13, 164. 0.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e. . 504, 404. 302, 906. 201, 498. 0.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here > D if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). . . . . . . . . .. 0. 0. 0. 0

BAA

TEEA0110 11/08/13

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) SPRI NGFI ELD REG ONAL ARTS COUNCI L 43- 1225541 Page 11
[Part X |Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or noteto any lineinthisPart X . . . . . . . . . o o o o0 oo v n i o n e |:|
_(A) (B
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash —non-interest-bearing . . . . . . . . . . L L e 151, 133. 1 94, 880.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . . . . . .. L0000 000 2
3 Pledges and grantsreceivable,net. . . . . . . . ... Lo 0oL 3
4 Accountsreceivable,net . . . . . . .. ... L e 22,065. | 4 15, 822.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, ke emploelees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partllof ScheduleL . . . . . .. . . . .. . oo o 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees’
beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of ScheduleL . . . . . 6
é 7 Notes and loansreceivable,net . . . . . . . . ... L o o 0o 7
E 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse . . . . . . . o o e e e e e e e e e 8
S| 9o Prepaid expensesand deferredcharges - - . - v . v a i 7.647. | 9 7.623.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.
Complete Part VI of ScheduleD . . . . . .. ..... 10a 199, 060.
b Less: accumulated depreciation . . . . . . . ... .. 10b 163, 860. 51, 626. | 10c 35, 200.
11 Investments — publicly traded securities . . . . . . . ..o 296,124, |11 410, 994.
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line11 . . . . . . . .. ... ... .. 12
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line11 . . . . . . . . .. . . ... .. 13
14 Intangibleassets. . . . . . . ..o Lo e e 14
15 Otherassets. See PartIV,line1l . . . . . . . . o o v i it it vt i 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) . . ... ... ... ... 528, 595. | 16 564, 519.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses. . . . . . . ..o e e e e 16, 146. | 17 14, 698.
18 Grantspayable. . . . . . . . L 18
19 Deferredrevenue . . . .« v v v i i e e e e e e e e e e e 19 1, 250.
L | 20 Tax-exemptbond liabilities . . . . . . . . . ..o L oo 20
L 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD . . . . . . .. 21
,B 22 Loans and other payables to current andformer officers, directors, trustees,
L key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
'T Complete Partllof Schedule L. . . £ @ o o o o o o o o e e e 22
'E 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . . . . . . ... .. 23
S| 24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third’parties . . . . . . .. .. .. 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines(17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D . . . 570. | 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17through25. . . . . . . . . . ... ... ... .... 16, 716. | 26 15, 948.
N Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > Mand complete
; lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34: T
8| 27 Unrestricted Net assetS e mmmne v« v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e 382, 096. | 27 117, 038.
E 28 Temporarily restrictednetassets . - .. . . . . ... 51,210. | 28 244, 636.
ol 29 Permanently restricted netassets . . . . . . . ... ..o oL 78,573. | 29 186, 897.
R Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > |:|
E and complete lines 30 through 34.
u
Nl 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... ... 30
g | 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund . . . . . . . ... .. 31
A
Ll32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds. . . . . . . . . 32
N| 33 Totalnetassets orfund balances. . . . . . . .. ... oL 511, 879. | 33 548, 571.
S| 34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . . . . . . . ... ... .. 528, 595. | 34 564, 519.
BAA Form 990 (2013)
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Page 12

[Part XI |Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart XI. . . . . . . ... ... ... ... .....

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line12) . . . . . . . . . . . oo it

541, 096.

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) . . . . . . . . .. . . oo o

504, 404.

Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 2 fromlinel. . . . . . . . . . . . L L s e

36, 692.

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)). . . . . . . . . . . ..

511, 879.

Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments . . . . . . . . o o v 0 o it e e e e e e e

Donated services and use of facilities. . . . . . . . . . L L L L e e e e e e e

INVESIMENt EXPENSES . .+« o o i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

Prior period adjustments . . . . . . o . L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

© 00 N O~ WNPE
O |0V |~lwWw[N|F

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainin ScheduleO) . . . . . . . . .. ... ... ... ...

-
o

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
ColUMN (B)) .+ v v v o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 10

[Part XIl |Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart XIl . . . . . . ... ... ... ........

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: DCash Accrual DOther

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,’ explain
in Schedule O.

2 a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . . . . . . . . . . ...
If 'Yes,’ check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

D Separate basis DConsolidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

If 'Yes,’ check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis DConsolidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

c If 'Yes’ to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . . . . . . . ... .. .. ..

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?. . . . ./ . o o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
b If 'Yes,’ did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and'describe any steps taken to undergo suchaudits . . . . . . . ... ... .....

2a X

2c| X

3a X

3b

BAA

TEEAO112 07/08/13

Form 990 (2013)



OMB No. 1545-0047

Public Charity Status and Public Support

SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ2)

2013

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is
at www.irs.gov/form990.

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury Inspection

Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

SPRI NGFI ELD REG ONAL ARTS COUNCI L 43- 1225541

[Part | |Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’'s
name, city, and state:

5 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section
170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

6 . A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

9 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part IIl.)

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a DType | b DType 1] c |:| Type lll — Functionally integrated d D Type Il — Non-functionally integrated
e By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that is a Type |, Type Il or Type Ill supporting organization, D
check this hoX . . . o o . o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
Yes | No
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) and (iii) )
below, the governing body of the/Supported organization? . . . . . v v v v v v v e e e 119 (i)
(i) A family member of a person described iny(i) above? . . . . . . . .. Lo oL oL o 119 (ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in, (i) or (i) above? . . . . . . . . .. ..o 119 (iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the (v) Did you notify (vi) Is the (vii) Amount of monetary
organization (described on lines 1-9 organization in the organization in organization in support
above or IRC section column (i) listed in | column (i) of your column (i)
(see instructions)) your governing support? organized in the
document? U.S.?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B)
©
(D)
(E)
Total

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 SPRI NGFI ELD REG ONAL ARTS COUNCI L 43- 1225541 Page 2
[Part Il [Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) * (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any 'unusual grants.’)

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf . . ... .....

651, 980. 727, 909. 600, 081. 628, 559. 527,125. | 3,135, 654.

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. . .

Total. Add lines 1 through 3 . . 651, 980. 727, 909. 600, 081. 628, 559. 527,125. | 3,135, 654.

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) . .

6 Public support. Subtract line 5

fromlined4 . . ... ... ... 3, 135, 654.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginningyin) >( y (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromline4 . . . ... 651, 980. 727, 909. 600, 081. 628, 559. 527,125. | 3, 135, 654.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from

similar sources . . . . . . . .. 111. 1, 041. 755. 558. 27,972. 30, 437.

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carriedon . . . ... ...

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
PartIV.)) . .. ... ... ...

11 Total support. Add lines 7
through10 . . . . . . . . . .. 3, 166, 091.

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (See instructions) . . . . . . . . . . ..o oo e | 12

13 First five years. If the Form:990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisbox and'stophere. . . . . . . . . . o i e e e e e e e e e e e > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, coumn(f)) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. 14 99. 04 %
15 Public support percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Partll,line14 . . . . . . . . . o o o o oo oL o0 0o 15 99.91 %

16a 33-1/3% support test — 2013._If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . . . o 0 0 0ttt i i hn e e e >

b 33-1/3% supporttest — 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . o o o o o 0oL L0 n e > D

17 a 10%:-facts-and-circumstances test — 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the arganization meets the *facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how
the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%

or more, and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . . . >
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions . . . . . >
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Page 3

[Part Ill_[Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails

to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) > (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011

(d) 2012

(e) 2013

(f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions
and membership fees
received. (Do not include
any ‘'unusual grants.). . . . . .

2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization’s
tax-exempt purpose . . . . . .

3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513 .

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and
either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf . . ... .......

5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. . .

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 . .

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons . . . . . .

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear. . . . . . . .. ..

c Addlines7aand7b . . .. ..

8 Public support (Subtract line
7cfromline6.) . . . . ... ..

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) > (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011

(d) 2012

(e) 2013

(f) Total

9 Amounts fromline6 . . . ...

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources . . . . . . . ..

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 . .

Add lines 10aand 10b . . . . .

(¢}

11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon . . . . . S

12 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the'sale of
capital assets (Explain‘in
PartIV.)) . . .4 . .. 0. ...

13 Total Support. (Add Ins 9,10c, 11 and 12.)

14 First five years, If.the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisbox and stop here.™. . . . . . . . . o o o o e e e e

Section C..Computationnof Public Support Percentage

15 Public'support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column(f)) . . . . . . . . . .. . . .. .. 15 %

16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partlll, line15. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..o 16 %
Section DaComputation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investmentineome percentage for 2013 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)). . . . . . . . . . . . .. 17 %

18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part lll, line17 . . . . . . . . . . . ... oL 18 %

19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33-1/3% support tests — 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

BAA TEEA0403 06/28/13
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|Part IV |Supp|emental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part I, line 17a
or 17b; and Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions).

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

TEEA0404 06/28/13



Schedule B | OMB No. 1545-0047

Caon oy 390-E2. Schedule of Contributors 2013
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF

Internal Revenue Service > Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, 990-PF) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
SPRI NGFI ELD REG ONAL ARTS COUNCI L 43-1225541
Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

I:I 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

|:| 527 political organization

Form 990-PF |:| 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
|:| 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
|:| 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule

Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one
contributor. (Complete Parts | and 11.)

Special Rules

|:|For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or
(2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h, or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

|:|For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, Il, and IIl.

|:|For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc, purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.
If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless;the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, etc, contributions of $5,000 ormere duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . .. . . ... ... .. )

Caution: An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or
990-PF) but it must answer 'No’ on Part 1V, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF,
Part |, line 2, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act'Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990EZ, Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)
or 990-PF.

TEEA0701 12/27/13



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page

1 of

Name of organization

SPRI NGFI ELD REG ONAL ARTS COUNCI L

Employer identification number

43-1225541

Part | |Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(@) (b) (c) @@
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
1__ INCKSIBLEY Person
Payroll D
1665 E DELMAR STREET _ $_____12,000._| Noncash [ |
Complete Part Il for
_S_PB| _N§F_I _El_-Q __________________ I\/Q _ §5_8_0£1 _____ Elonc;sh contributions.)
@) (b) (c) @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
2__ |[MJSSGRAVE FOUNDATION person
Payroll D
1949 E SUNSHINE, SUTE 1-130 _ $_____10,000. | Noncash [ |
Complete Part Il for
_S_PBI _NQF_I _EI_-Q __________________ Np - §5_8_0£1 _____ E]oncapsh contributions.)
() (b) (c) @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
3_. [MSSOR_ARTS CONCGIL person
Payroll D
815 OLIVE STREET, SUTE 16 _______ $_____13,361._| Noncash [ |
Complete Part Il for
_SAI_’\D-_ L_QJI_S_ __________________ Np - §‘?L1_01- _____ E]oncapsh contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) @@
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
4__ |GREAT SQUTHERN BANKC person
Payroll D
218 SOUTH GLENSTONE - 6 $_____65,802. | Noncash [ |
Complete Part Il for
_S_PB| _N§F_I _El_-Q __________________ I\/Q _ §5_8_02 _____ Elonc;sh contributions.)
@) (b) (c) @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
S__ |[PHOENIXHOME CARE, \INC_ person
Payroll D
3033 SOUTH KANSAS' EXPRESSWAY $______5,000. | Noncash [ |
Complete Part Il for
_S_PBI _N§F_| _EI_-Q __________________ Np - §5_8_OZ _____ E]oncapsh contributions.)
@) (b) (c) @@
Number, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
6__ |SPRINGEIELD BRANSON NATI ONAL AIRPORT person
Payroll

Noncash D

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

BAA

TEEA0702 12/27/13
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

(Form 990) > Complete if the organization answered 'Yes,’ to Form 990, 2013
Part IV, lines 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

> Attach to Form 990. Open to Public

ﬁfg’ﬁ{;’l“gg\‘,gﬁgfsgﬁl?fgry > Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
SPRI NGFI ELD REG ONAL ARTS COUNCI L 43- 1225541
Part | _|Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number atend ofyear . ... ... ...

2 Aggregate contributions to (during year) . . . .

3 Aggregate grants from (during year) . . . . . .

4 Aggregate value atendofyear . . . . . . . ..

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . . . . .. .. ... ... DYes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . L oL e e DYes D No

Part Il | Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat HPreservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements . . . . . . . . Lo e s e e e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . . . . . o v v v v v h e e e e e e 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(a) . . . . . . . .. 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register . . /. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0o 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year >

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . . . . . . . .. . ... oo o0 DYes |:| No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to.monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>

8 Does each conservation easement reportedon line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)? & - 4« o o i v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e DYes |:| No

9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable; the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.

Part IlI |Organizations'Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historicaltreasures, or.other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following, amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues.included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1 . . . . . o o o v v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e »$

(i) Assetsincluded in FOrm 990, Part X . « . o o v v ot v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e »$

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 . . . . . & o o v v v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e -3

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . . & o 0 v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e -3

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301 10/02/13 Schedule D (Form 990) 2013



Schedule D (Form 990) 2013  SPRI NGFI ELD REG ONAL ARTS COUNCI L 43- 1225541 Page 2
[Part 11l _|Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations
4 Ero;/i)c(iﬁla description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in
ar .
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?. . . . . . . . . . . .. .. D Yes |:|No

Part IV_| Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
ONFOrm 990, Part X2. « v v v v o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e D Yes

b If 'Yes,’ explain the arrangement in Part XIIl and complete the following table:

[ Ino

Amount
c Beginningbalance . . . . . . .. L e e e e e e lc
d Additions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . o L e e e e e e e e e 1d
e Distributions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . Lo e le
f Endingbalance. . . . . . . . o e e e e e e e e 1f
2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line21? . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .o o .. |_| Yes No
b If 'Yes,’ explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explantion has been provided in Part XIll . . . . . . . . ... ... .. H

[Part V. |Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance . . . 296, 124. 68, 220. 68, 504. 57, 380.

b Contributions. . . . . . . . .. 93, 436. 221, 137. 1, 830. 789.
¢ Net investment earnings, gains,

andlosses . . . . ... ... 30, 386. 7,521. -1, 614. 10, 835.

d Grants or scholarships . . . . . 0. 0. 0.
e Other expenditures for facilities

and programs . . . . ... . . 6, 355. 0. 0. 0.

f Administrative expenses . . . . 2,597. 754. 500. 500.

g End of year balance . . . . .. 410,994. 296, 124. 68, 220. 68, 504.

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the‘current year'end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment "> %
b Permanent endowment > 45. 00.%
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment > 55.00 %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3 a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes No

(i) unrelated organizations. - v T . L v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(i) X

(i) related organizations. = u . A . L L L o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii) X
b If 'Yes’ to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . . . ... ... .. ..... 3b

4 Describe in Part Xlil'thesintended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description/of property a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation

laland . <o vs b L i o e
bBuildings . . . . <. ..o
¢ Leasehold improvements. . . . . . ... ...

d Equipment . . . ... ..o oL 199, 060. 163, 860. 35, 200.
eOther. . . v o/t o o 0 oL

Total. Add lines la through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . . . . . . . . . . . . > 35, 200.

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 SPRI NGFI ELD REG ONAL ARTS COUNCI L 43-1225541 Page 3

Part VII |Investments — Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . . . . . . . . .. ... L.

(2) Closely-held equity interests . . . . . . . .. ... ...

(3) Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 12.) . »

Part VII| |Investments — Program Related. ] .
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

@

@

(©)

4)

©)

(6)

@

(8

(©)

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 13.) . »

Part IX |Other Assets. o _ -
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

@
@
(€)]
4
5)
(6)
)
®
©
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line15.) . . . . . . . . . . . o oo oo v i i i >
Part X |Other Liabilities.
Complete ifthe organization.answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25
(&) Description of liahility (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
@
3
“
®)
(6)
)
()]
©
(10)
11
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B)line 25.) . . . »
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the organization’s liability for uncertain
tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided inPart XIIl . . . . . o o o o v o o v v v 0 0 b o b oo e e e [|

BAA TEEA3303 10/02/13 Schedule D (Form 990) 2013




Schedule D (Form 990) 2013~ SPRI NGFI ELD REG ONAL ARTS COUNCI L 43- 1225541 Page 4
Part XI |Reconci|iation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . ... 00000 1 555, 098.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
a Net unrealized gainsoninvestments . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... 2a
b Donated services and use of facilites. . . . . . . . . .. ... 000000 2b
c Recoveriesof prioryeargrants . . . . . .« . . . . .o e e e 2c
d Other (DescribeinPart XIIL) . . . . . . o v oo o v it s s 2d 14, 002.
e Add lines2athrough2d . . . . . . ... .. ... ... .. 0. e e 2e 14, 002.
3 Subtractline2efromlinel . . . . .« . o o oo e e e e e e e e e e 3 541, 096.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b. . . . . . . . .. 4a
b Other (DescribeinPart XII1.) . . . . . . . .o o o o0 v v i 4b
cAddlines4aand 4b . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line12.). . . . . . . . . . . . ..o ... 5 541, 096.
Part XIl |Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements. . . . . . . . . . . .. o 00000000 e 1 518, 795.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities. . . . . . . . ... 2a
b Prioryearadjustments . . . . . . . . ..o 2b 389.
CcOtherlosses . . . . v v v v v i i e e e e e e e e e e 2¢
d Other (DescribeinPart XIIL) . . . . . o o o v oo i 2d 14, 002.
e Add lines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . .. . o e e e e e e e e 2e 14, 391.
3 Subtractline2efromlinel . . . . . . . . .. L o e e e e e e e e 3 504, 404.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b. . . . . . . . .. da
b Other (DescribeinPart XI11.) . . . . . . . .0 o o oo i i e 4b
cAddlines4aand 4b . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part1,line18.) . . . . . . . . ... . ... ... 5 504, 404.
[Part XIll | Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines/3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and PartXIl, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
Pt V Line 4 AS THE ENDOWNVENT GROVS, VEE | NTEND TO USE THE I NTEREST EARNED FOR QUR EDUCATI ONAL_PROGRANG AND ADM NI STRATI VE EXPENSES.

Pt Xl| _Line 2d DI RECT_ FUNDRAI SER EXPENSES SHOMN_ON_SCHEDULE _G

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

TEEA3304 10/02/13



Schedule D (Form 990) 2013  SPRI NG-I ELD REG ONAL ARTS COUNCI L 43- 1225541 Page 5
[Part XIll |Supplemental Information (continued)

BAA TEEA3305 07/01/13 Schedule D (Form 990) 2013



Supplemental Information Regarding OMB No. 1545-0047

(SFSrTq%EéJoLrEgg(g.Ez) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2013
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18,

or 19, or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury > Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is Inspection
Internal Revenue Service at WWW.irS.gOV/fOI’m990.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
SPRI NG-I ELD REG ONAL ARTS COUNCI L 43-1225541

Part | | Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a |_| Mail solicitations e |_| Solicitation of non-government grants
b |_| Internet and email solicitations f |_| Solicitation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events

d D In-person solicitations

2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or key
employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? . . . . . . .. ... .. DYes DNO

b If 'Yes,’ list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(i) Name and address of individual (if) Activity (iii) Did fundraiser (iv) Gross receipts (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
or entity (fundraiser) have custody or control from activity (or retained by) (or retained by)
of contributions? fundraiser listed in organization
column (i)

Yes No

10

Total . . v e e e e e e e e e e e >

3 List all states in whichrthe organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
TEEA3701 06/26/13



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 SPRI NGFI ELD REG ONAL ARTS COUNCI L

43- 1225541

Page 2

Part Il |Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b.
List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
(721 E AWRDS - DI NER (ada column (2)
- through column (c))
E (event type) (event type) (total number)
Vv
E 1 Grossreceipts . . . v v v oo oo 22, 685. 22, 685.
u
E
2 Less: Charitable contributions. . . . . . . 13, 100. 13, 100.
3 Grossincome (line 1 minus line 2). . . . . 9, 585. 9, 585.
4 Cashprizes. . . ... .. o
5 Noncashprizes. . ... ... ...... 1, 690. 1, 690.
D
|Iq 6 Rent/ffacilitycosts . . . . . . .. .. ...
E
c
T 7 Food and beverages . . . . . ... ... 5, 431. 5, 431.
E
X | 8 Entertainment. . . .. .......... 500. 500.
E
2 9 Other direct expenses. . . . . . . . . .. 6, 381. 6, 381.
5
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9incolumn(d). . . . . . . . . . . .. oo oo 0oL > 14, 002.
11 Netincome summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) . - . . « . . .« . . . .. oo -4, 417.

Part lll | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

(a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming
E bingo/progressive (add column (a)
v bingo through column (c))
E
N
u
E 1 Grossrevenue . . . . . . ... Wl
2 Cashprizes. . . . . ... 0040wy
E
D X
| P i
r g| 3 Noncashprizes. .......4 0....
E N
cs
T E|l 4 Rentfacilitycosts . . . . .4 ... 4L .
5 Other direct expenses. . . . . . . . .
Yes % Yes % Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor . . o . . . No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5incolumn(d) . . . . . . . . . . . . o oo oo >
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column(d) . . . . . . . . . . . . ... L >

9 Enter the state(s)iin which the organization operates gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... .. D Yes
b If 'No,” explain:

TEEA3702 06/26/13 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013 SPRI NGFI ELD REG ONAL ARTS COUNCI L 43- 1225541 Page 3

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . . . . . . . . . o 000000 n e D Yes |:|No

12 |Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to
administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e e D Yes |:| No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization’s facility . . . . . . . . . o 0 L e e e e e
b Anoutside facility. - . « « « o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e | 13| %

Address >

15a Does the organization have a contact with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? . . . . . . . . |:|Yes DNO
b If 'Yes,’ enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization -~ and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party > $
c If 'Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

16 Gaming manager information:

Gaming manager compensation > $

Description of services provided *>

D Director/officer |:| Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retain the
state gaming license? |:|Yes |:|No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during/the tax year > 3
[Part IV | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (jii) and (v),

and Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b,15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional
information (see instructions).

BAA TEEA3703 06/26/13 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) | » complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a,

28b, 28c, or Form 990-EZ, Part V,

line 38a or 40b.

> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. ™ See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury

> Information about Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is

OMB No. 1545-0047

2013

Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
SPRI NGFI ELD REF ONAL ARTS COUNCI L 43- 1225541
[Part | |Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.
(a) Name of disqualified person (b) Relationship between disqualified (c) Description of transaction (d) Corrected?
1 person and organization
Yes No
1)
2
3
4
()
(6)

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
SECON 4958 . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e »$

3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization

[Part Il |Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990-EZ, Page V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the

organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.

(a) Name of interested person | (b) Relationship (c) Purpose (d) Loan to or (e) Original
with organization of loan from the principal amount

organization?

To From

(f) Balance due (9) In default?

(h) Approved (i) Written
by board or agreement?
committee?

Yes No Yes No

@

&)

(©)

4)

®)

(6)

@)

()

9)

(10)

[Part Il |Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested person
and the organization

(c) Amount of assistance

(d) Type of Assistance

(e) Purpose of assistance

1)

2

@)

4)

)

(6)

U]

8)

9

(10)

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 o

TEEA4501 10/03/13

r 990-EZ.

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013 SPRI NG-I ELD REG ONAL ARTS COUNCI L 43-1225541 Page 2
[Part IV |Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between (c) Amount of (d) Description of transaction (e) Sharing of
interested person and the transaction organization’s
organization revenues?

Yes No

(1) STEPHANI E CRAMER FAMLY NENBER COF A BOARD MENBER 33, 820. [EMPLOYMENT X
(2
(3)
4
(5)
(6)
()
(8)
(9)
(10)

[Part V/ | Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
TEEA4501 10/03/13



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2013
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury > Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

SPRI NGFI ELD REG ONAL ARTS COUNCI L 43-1225541

VI, Line 11b A DRAFT OF THE FORM 990 IS PRESENTED AT THE BCARD MEETING PRICR TO THE FILING DEADLINE FOR APPROVAL FROM THE BOARD MEMBERS

Pt VI, Line 12c EACH PROPOSED NEW BOARD NENBER WLL FILE A POTENTI AL CONFLICTREPCRT. EXISTI NG BORD NEVBERS WLL FILE A POTENTI AL CONFLICT REPCRT ANMUALLY, [N JURE, WTH THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTQR

Pt VI, Line 19 THE CRGMNATIOVIAES IS COVERN NG DCCUENTS, COOFLICT CF INTEREST PLICY AD FIIWACIAL STATENEVTS AV LIBLE TO THE PLBLIC LPON REQEST,

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901 09/09/2013 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



IRS e-file Signature Authorization

Fm8879-EO for an Exempt Organization OMB No. 1545.1878
For calendar year 2013, or fiscal year beginning J u|_ _l_ _ 2013, and ending _Jl__,lll _39 K _ZQ _4_ .

»> Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. 2013
pepartment of the rreasury > Information about Form 8879-EO and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8879eo.
Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
SPRI NGFI ELD REG ONAL ARTS COUNCI L 43-1225541
Name and title of officer
LESLI E FORRESTER EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR

[Part | |Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then
leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on
the applicable line below. Do not complete more than 1 line in Part I.

1a Form 990 check here . . b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . . . . . .. 1b 541, 096.
2a Form 990-EZ check here . . . » D b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line9) . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here . . . » |:| b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line22) . . . . . . . . . .. . . .. .. 3b
4 a Form 990-PF check here . . . » D b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line5) . .. 4b
5a Form 8868 check here . . » D b Balance Due (Form 8868, Part |, line 3c or Part I, line8c) . . .. ... .. 5b

[Part Il |Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization’s 2013
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete.
| further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization’s electronic return. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the organization’s return to the IRS and to receive from
the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or
refund, and (c) the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic
funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the
organization’s federal taxes owed on this return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must
contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also
authorize the financial institutions involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to
answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the
organization’s electronic return and, if applicable, the organization’s consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer’s PIN: check one box only

| authorize  CLAYTON, YORK & HOPP CPAS to enter my PIN | 25541 |as my signature

ERO firm ,name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros
on the organization’s tax year 2013 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with

a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my PIN on
the return’s disclosure consent screeny

DAS an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2013 electronically filed return. If | have
indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Officer’s signature ~ » Date »

[Part Ill | Certification and Authéntication

ERO'’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN . . . . . . . . . . . . ... o o L o | 43800773190

do not enter all zeros
| certify that the abave numeric entry'is' my PIN, which is my signature on the 2013 electronically filed return for the organization indicated

above. | confirm that | 'am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for
Authorized IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signature > Date » Ol/ 05/ 2015

ERO Must Retain This Form — See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-EO (2013)

TEEA7401 10/07/13



SPRINGFIELD REGIONAL ARTS COUNCIL 43-1225541

Schedule O (Form 990), Supplemental Information to Form 990
Form 990, Page 2, Part Ill, Line 1 (continued)

Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
FI LM MEDI A ARTS ORGANI ZATI ONS W THI N 27 COUNTIES, THE LARGEST QUTREACH

OF ANY I N THE STATE OF M SSOURI. THE CURRENT M SSION OF THE SRAC IS TO

TRANSFORM LI VES AND ENRI CH OUR COMMUNI TY THROUGH THE ARTS.

Schedule O (Form 990), Supplemental Information to Form 990
Form 990, Page 2, Part lll, Line 4d (continued)

Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program
services, as measured by expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to
report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for
each program service reported.

Code: Description: VARl QUS OTHER ARTS PROGRAMS PROVI DED I N CONJUNCTI ON W TH
Expenses 233,634. SPRINGFI ELD S COYMUNI TY CULTURAL PLAN

Grants Of 0.

Revenue. 69, 937.

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Form 990, Page 10, Line 24e All Other Expenses (continued)

(A) (B) © (D)
Description Total Program Management Fundraising
services and general

BANK FEES 3, 968. 2, 203. 1, 765. 0.
BAD DEBT 840. 840. 0. 0.
CASH AWARDS 6, 000. 6, 000. 0. 0.
DUES & MEMBERSHI PS 2,148. 498. 1, 650. 0.
EDUCATI ONAL SUPPLI'ES 2,519. 2,519. 0. 0.
REPAI RS & NAI NTENANCE 1, 315. 0. 1, 315. 0.
FI REWORKS 3, 000. 3, 000. 0. 0.
FI RST FRI DAY FEES 780. 780. 0. 0.
FOOD, SNACKS & DRI'NKS 4,124, 3,114, 1, 010. 0.
d FTS 1, 660. 276. 1, 384. 0.
HONORARIUNB,. & AWARDS 3, 665. 3, 352. 313. 0.
I NSTRUCTORS 37, 873. 37, 873. 0. 0.
LI CENSES, ROYALTIES & FEES 2, 026. 1, 995. 31. 0.
MAI LI NG &/ POSTAGE 2,185. 1, 399. 786. 0.
NEWSLETTER»PRODUCTI ON 2, 085. 2, 085. 0. 0.
PERFORNERS 9, 592. 9, 592. 0. 0.
PRI NTI NG & COPI ES 10, 469. 9, 365. 1, 104. 0.
PUBLI CATI ONS & SUBSCRI PTI ONS 1, 728. 300. 1, 428. 0.
SPONSORSHI PS EXPENSE 8, 623. 7,594. 1, 029. 0.
SUPPLIES & MATERI ALS 10, 217. 9, 429. 788.
TUI TI ON & TRAI NI NG 60. 0. 60. 0.
M SCELLANEQUS 201. 2. 199. 0.
LOSS ON DI SPOSAL OF EQUI PMENT 302. 0. 302. 0.
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